

From: David O'Connor

To: Doug Young

Date: March 26, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0131-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

This amendment is filed in response to the e-mail dated March 14, 2008 from Mr. Doug Young of OET to legal counsel for Harris Corporation (?Harris?). Answers to the questions posed in Mr. Young?s e-mail are provided below.

1. The Experimental Licensing Branch is not permitted to authorize the use of 73-74 MHz, since that band is allocated to radio astronomy - see 47CFR2.102(b)(3). You will need to withdraw this frequency request.

Harris withdraws its request to use 73-74 MHz, and instead proposes to use 72.5-72.7 MHz and 75.4-75.9 MHz for base and mobile operations. Emissions, power limits, frequency tolerances, and modulating signals in these bands shall be the same as proposed for the 73-74 MHz band.

With this amendment, therefore, the proposed frequencies of operation are 32.0-32.9 MHz, 33.5-34.9 MHz, 72.5-72.7 MHz and 75.4-75.9 MHz. All other aspects of the application remain unchanged.

2. The 33.5-34.0 MHz portion of your 33.5-34.9 MHz request is in a band solely allocated for non-government use. If you can assure us that this is for testing only, and will only be used operationally outside the U.S., then it is possible that this request can be approved.

Harris confirms that the experimental testing proposed in the 33.5-34.0 MHz portion of this request is for testing only, and is intended to be used operationally, if at all, outside the United States.